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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO

FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.:  438659-1-52-01 
DISTRICT CONTRACT NO.: E1R48 
POLK COUNTY 

Contractor, 

Delete the following – “Base Bid” in Exhibit 2.  Add the following – “Total Amount” 

The updated version of Exhibit 2 is attached. 

Questions and Answers: 

Question:   

1. Please confirm the following items of work are NOT to be included in our bid: 
a. Electrical 
b. Fire Alarm/Security 
c. Mechanical 
d. Sprinkler 
e. Flooring 
f. Door Controls 
g. Masonry/Signage 

Answer:   Correct 

Question: 

2.  Please confirm the following pages of the plans are NOT to be included in our bid:  
a. Sheet 3 (Monument Sign).  Correct 
b. Sheet 6 (Demolition).  Portions of Demolition are required. 



c. Sheet 9 (Reflected Ceiling).  Correct 
d. Sheets 12-23 (Interior Details and M/E/P).  The interior details pertaining to the areas listed in 

the Scope are your responsibilities. 

Answer:  See Answers to each sub-paragraph above 

            Question: 

   3.  Please confirm the completion of the Bid Form:  
a. Base Bid 

i. Includes Option 1, Option 2, and Artwork as listed in Scope of Work, Addendum 1 

b. Option 1 
ii. Includes only work listed in Option 1 of Scope of Work 

c. Option 2 
iii. Includes only work listed in Option 2 of Scope of Work (which includes Option 1) 

Answer:  Delete the words Base Bid in Exhibit 2, they have been replaced with Total Amount.  
Addendum 2 is attached.   Bids shall be submitted as stated in Addendum 1, Exhibit A - Scope of Work, 
page 2 E. Bidding/Work Priorities. 

Question: 

    4.  Please confirm work is to be performed during normal working hours (7am-3:30pm) 

Answer:  See Scope of Work, page A-2, 1.02 SAFETY AND PROTECTION, A. 1.  Work may also be 
performed after hours if coordinated and approved by the Project Manager. 

Question: 

    5.  Technical specs provided on online only include Divisions 21, 23, 26, and 28, which from what I 
understand per the pre-bid meeting are being provide by owner and are not by contractor is this correct? 
Can you provide missing specifications for all the Divisions required for this project? 

            Answer:   Any other specific details are listed in the Drawings.  For all materials not listed in the    

specifications or drawings the Contractor is to follow the manufacturer’s specs.   

Question: 

   6.  What work is to be completed by the awarded contractor. Work is unclear per the drawings keynote 
legends and Addendum 1, (For example Addendum 1 option one states to include work shown on 
drawing sheets 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 8, and, 10, but during pre-bid meeting Project Manager stated  not to do 
anything with flooring it was being taking care of by owner, also no work was mentioned to be 
completed in Data room but per the keynotes listed on sheets listed in the addendum this work is shown 
to be completed by contractor along with other work not mentioned, please clarify.  

           Answer:  Please see Answer to Question 3

Question: 

   7.  Addendum 1 states to include scope of work shown on sheets 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 8, and, 10.  Please clarify 
we are NOT to include in the bid any work shown on sheets 3, 6, 9, and, sheets 12 through 23.  



            Answer:  Please see Answer to Question 3.  

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the proposal. 

District Contracts Administrator 

ER/er 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW IN RECEIPT OF THIS 
NOTICE AND FAX BACK TO THE ABOVE 
NUMBER AS SOON AS RECEIVED.

_______________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature Date 

_______________________________ 
Company Name 


